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TO:    Parks & Recreation Commission 
 

FROM:   Manny Hernandez, Staff Liaison 
 

SUBJECT:   Monthly Staff Update 
 

RECOMMENDATION:    
 

Receive report 
 

 
Halloween Movie Night at Grant Park 
The Los Altos Parks & Recreation Commission ran the first ever Twas 3 Nights Before 
Halloween Movie Night. This event took place on Saturday, October 28, 2017 at Grant Park, 
1575 Holt Avenue. The following movies were shown: 
 

• 6:30 p.m. – Pooh’s Heffalump Movie (Perfect for all ages) 
• 8:00 p.m. – Halloweentown (8 and up) 

 
The event went well with about 100 in attendance for the first movie and 40 for the second 
movie. 
 
Los Altos Public Arts Commission Event 
The Los Altos Public Arts Commission is pleased to announce a City sponsored event on 
November 16th at 7pm in the Main Los Altos Library entitled Building Beautiful Places that 
Matter.  Danny Harris from the Knight Foundation will talk about ways to embrace and 
accelerate our pending Public Arts Master Plan and explore best practices from around the 
country and the potential impact of the new plan on the City's future.   
 
Grant Community Center Renovations 
The Grant Community Center renovations are complete.  The activity rooms have new 
flooring, counters and paint.  The restrooms have been upgraded to ADA specifications.   
 
 
 


